# **AZEEM BAIG**

Saudi Arabia | +966508522018, +966536318436 | azeembaig.com | azeembaig@advancedtraining.com, azeemulla.baig1985@gmail.com

#### **SUMMARY:**

Professional, self-driven, disciplined, highly organized Global QHSE & NEBOSH Certified Trainer-KSA, Currently holding position of Business Development Manager since 2017 with more than 10,000 Training Hours, 8 years of combined Health & Safety, Quality, Environment Training and Industrial Management experience in following extents, like Implementation of QHSE Management Systems, Safety Planning, Risk & Hazard Assessments, Progress Reporting, Safety Training, Client Relations & Communications, Emergency Management Services, Safety Compliance & Safety Controls.

#### **EXPERIENCE:**

2024 - Present: Future Institute for Advanced Training Center,

Business Development Manager & Safety Trainer

2022 - 2024: Agora Training Center,

Business Development & Safety Trainer

2017 - 2022: Al Kebar Petroleum Contracting Co,

Training Coordinator & Safety Trainer

#### TRAINING EXPERTISE IADC DIT:

- Authorized Gas Tester
- Permit to Work (SEC)
- Confined Space Entry & Rescue
- Fall Protection
- Firefighting
- Hydrogen sulphide (H2S)
- OSHA 30 Hours
- Rigging and Lifting
- Emergency Response Team Leader
- HAZCOM
- First Aid
- Stop Work Authority
- Defensive Driving
- Hazard Recognition

- Chemical Hazard Awareness Training
- Rigger Training
- Lock Out & Tag Out
- Flag Man

## **LANGUAGES:**

- Arabic
- English
- Urdu
- Hindi

## **AREAS OF INTEREST:**

- QHSE Management Systems Implementation
- QHSE Training
- Industrial Management
- Risk Management & Controls
- Project Management
- Teaching Skills Trainings

## **EDUCATION:**

MBA, HR

Online Distance Edu.

# **SKILLS**:

- Effective Communication Skills
- Time Management
- Strong Work Ethic
- Working well under pressure

## **CERTIFICATIONS:**

- NEBOSH
- OSHA 30-Hour (USA)
- IOSH